Christine Witulski

From: Midwest/MPSC - Commercial <ClApplications@CLEAResult.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Christine Witulski

Cc: John Payne

Subject: Efficiency UNITED C&I Incentive Application: MPSC-Alpena Power-C&I-Electric
E:13794001

3/23/2017 1:38 PM

Besser Museum for Northeast Michigan
491 Johnson St
ALPENA, MI 49707

RE: Efficiency UNITED C&I Incentive Application for MPSC-Alpena Power-C&I-Electric E: 13794001 PRJ-1329831

We are pleased to inform you your project has been approved for the Efficiency UNITED Commercial & Industrial Program based on the application submitted. To
reserve your incentive, program rules require this letter to be signed and returned via e-mail (ciapplications@clearesult.com), fax
(517.580.5160) or mail to the address below within seven business days.

Incentive funds will be reserved for your project for 90 days from the date at the top of this letter. In addition, you may request one 30-day extension. If your
project is not complete at the end of the reservation period, your reservation may be voided.

Upon project completion and installation verification, you will be eligible for an incentive in the amount of $1,630.53, provided the project remains within the
program rules. Please note: Efficiency UNITED reserves the right to revise this amount based upon final project cost, verification of installation and actual energy
savings.

When completed, please submit the final, signed application page with the date installed and final invoice. A program representative will then review the project to
ensure compliance with program requirements, In addition, a final inspection may be required. Upon final approval, your incentive check will be processed. Please
allow six to eight weeks after the final application is processed to receive payment.

Thank you for participating in the 2017 Efficiency UNITED Commercial & Industrial Program; if you have any questions please contact Efficiency UNITED at
877.367.3191.

Sincerely,

Efficiency UNITED
Commercial & Industrial Energy Efficiency Program
3100 West Road
Building 3, Suite 200
Eagetansipng, MI 48823




